McVey Property ' c. 1815-1825
CE-916
near Richardsmere
private

The McVey Property and its history of ownership raises various
questions about early 19th century settlement and division of larger
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tracts of land in the 8th Election District, especially &smes of land
speculation and the movement of Pennsylvanis farmers to the Conowingo
area. This property, which is part of "Bourn's Forrest" was owned by
numerous Cecil County residents until the 1820's. The last exchange
between county rESidents was a sale where Nathaniel Lightner conveyed
81 acres to Samuel Reynolds in 1820 for $3,645. (JS 17/239), which was
a large sum for 81 acres and indicates a high probability that a structure
was standing on the tract. This is further substantiated by the fact
that Samuel Reynolds split the tract in the following year by selling a
fifty-one acre parcel to Susannah Harris, of Nathan Harris, West Nottingham
for $600. (JS l§é3l) The remaining twenty-nine acres went to Issac Chambers
of London Grove Township, Chester County for $1000. (JS 18/335) Since
the owners before Issac Chambers including Susannah Harris, were already
Cecil County residents their need for small detached parcels of land for
farming were much less than new immigrants from Pennsylvania. It is not
completely evident as to who was responsible for the construction of the
present two story two bay‘twq room stuccoed fieldstone héuse, but with all
facts considered the builqer was probably:Nathaniel Lightner who owned
adjéining property along the Octoraro Creek. Architectural evidence supports
this first quérter of the 19th century date with Federally influenced dining
room mantel and early 19th century construction details. One of the most
interesting féatures of this structure is its room arrangement, a two room
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deep house that is only one room wide, which is known as ##e double cell plan.
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The McVey = Derr House c, *B90=4890 is a stone structure
located south of Route 1 and 1 mile east of Kilby Corner.
The structure is located at the end of a long lane and on
the south slope of a hill., The main facade used to face
south with the primary gable running west. The present
owners have changed the orientation around by adding a
compatible structure to the east of the early house. The
main entrance is now located in the new section on the
north side, The owners doubled the earlier living space
of the original house.

The early structure is a 2% story fieldstone structure,
two bays across by two rooms deep. The entire house has
been stuccoed, The slate roof is of medium to steep pitch
and an interior end biick chimney stack protrudes out of
the west gable end.

The south facade is twe bays across with an entrance
in the eastern bay and a replaced sash window, There is
a plan box cornice, I~

The west gable end has two sash windows on the
first and second floors. The eve is closed with a plain
barge board.

The north side has a single sash window on each floor,

The interior has been somewhat altered with the
removal of some of the pstition walls, Corner fireplaces
remain in both rooms. The south room mantel is still in
place, It has beaded pilasters that support a simple
architrave, The frieze has one large central projecting
block and two smaller blocks above the pilasters,

The mantel shelf is supported by a series of stepped
molding and the shelf projects slightly on the ends and at
the intersection with the main block, The moldings below
the shelf repeat the slight projection. The corner Curposes
has two paneled doors below and zed doors$
above, There is a slight cornice, A chairfail with a
simple bead rema2ains in this room,

A 19th century barn with board and batten siding is
located to the north and east of the house,
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This house is fairly significant since it retains its

basic form and some of original% S,

nice example of a late Federal

The mantel is a
Even though an

extensive addition was attached to th; east side, the 19th
century character has remained in that the new addition
was added in such a way as to not damage the earlier

appearance of the first bui.lding. MM#
: : ®oshe

'lhe house_,like the others relatad toit. is located on

the Bouthem slope of a small hill,

Associated along with

7 +the house is a 19th century barn which serves the agricultural
pursuits of this farm, The property does appear on the
1877 map of Cecil County and the house was owned by &. B, McVey.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Artlcle 4l Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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